
De : Ariane Joachimowicz
A : EFES - European Federation of Employee Share Ownership; Myriam Biot
Objet : Fwd: EFES/ECORYS-CASE-LOWITZSCH
Date : vendredi 24 avril 2015 17:17:41

Chère Madame, cher Monsieur, 

Vous trouverez ci-après la réponse de l'Université libre de Berlin.
Bien à vous, 
-- 
Ariane Joachimowicz
Avocat
Rue de Florence, 13
1000 Bruxelles - Belgique
TVA : BE0816.415.643
Tél.:  + 32 2 537 28 54
Fax :  + 32 2 537 20 55
E-mail: ariane.joachimowicz@berenboom.be
www.berenboom.be

Début du message réexpédié :

De : "Info Cabinet Berenboom" <info@berenboom.be>
Date : 24 avril 2015 12:08:34 HAEC
À : "ariane joachimowicz" <ariane.joachimowicz@berenboom.be>, 
"alain Berenboom" <alain@berenboom.be>
Objet : Fw: EFES/ECORYS-CASE-LOWITZSCH

 
 
From: Dück, Kerstin
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 11:42 AM
To: mailto:info@berenboom.be
Cc: mailto:hgrothe@zedat.fu-berlin.de ; 'Jens Lowitzsch'
Subject: EFES/ECORYS-CASE-LOWITZSCH
 
 

Freie Universität Berlin
Das Präsidium
Rechtsamt
Kaiserswerther Str. 16-18
14195 Berlin
 
Telefon: 030-838 73720
Fax 030-838 473702
E-Mail: rechtsamt@fu-berlin.de
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Bearb.-Zeichen: RA
Bearbeiter/in: Frau Dück
Aktenzeichen: 1.2. 1/15 RA
Dokument: 111a/15
 
 
EFES/ECORYS-CASE-LOWITZSCH
 
 
Dear Mrs. Joachimowicz, Dear Mr. Berenboom,
 
we acknowledge the receipt of your letter from 17. March 2015. We 
would like to answer your question as follows:
 
1. Website of Intercentar
The screenshots which you have sent aren´t up to date. Meanwhile the 
deletion was made, but not by the Freie Universität Berlin. The Freie 
Universität Berlin is not responsible for the website and the Freie 
Universität Berlin is not mentioned in the imprint of the website.
 
2. Professor Lowitzsch
Professor Lowitzsch leads an inter-university center. The Freie 
Universität Berlin is a member of this center.
 
3. Cooperation between the Freie Universität Berlin and the Europa-
Universität Viadrina Frankfurt (Oder)
Concerning the center mentioned under point 2, there indeed exists a 
scientific collaboration between the Freie Universität Berlin and the 
Europa-Universität Viadrina Frankfurt (Oder) and other universities.
 
Yours sincerely
Dück
 
 
 
 


